
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 
Monday, August 16, 2021  2:30 p.m.  

Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room 
 

Agenda 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Request of Michelle Komyanek, 734 Third Street, for speed limit sign and/or no thru traffic sign to 
help limit speed of traffic and unnecessary truck traffic. 
 
6/21/2021 
Discussion ensued regarding the actual amount of traffic that travels on Leisure Avenue.  Chief Eberle suggested that 
we place traffic counters out on Leisure Avenue to determine actual number of vehicles and the rate of speed of 
vehicles traveling on Leisure Avenue.   
Motion to table request until results come back from traffic counts, by Kalb, second by Chief Ring.  Motion passed 5-
0.  
 
7/19/2021 
Item remains tabled. 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Request of Mark Haas for a four-way stop at the intersection of Bristol Drive and Greendale Avenue 
to slow traffic on Greendale. 
 

2. Request of Findlay-Hancock County Public Library to change three parking spaces in front of library 
on Broadway Street to Curbside Pickup Only during library hours and remove the 10-minute 
parking space(s). 
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Kathy Launder

From: City of Findlay, OH <findlayohio@enotify.visioninternet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Mayor (website)
Subject: [EXTERNAL]*NEW SUBMISSION* Report a Problem

***CAUTION*** 

Security Checkpoint: External Website Email! This email originated from a “Department Address” listed on the 

City Website. These emails have a high probability of being Phishing/Spam related. Use extra caution when clicking links, 
or opening attachments.  

Report a Problem 

Submission #:   1079963  

IP Address:   173.245.202.245  

Submission Date: 07/27/2021 12:53  

Survey Time:   4 minutes, 13 seconds 

 

You have a new online form submission. 
Note: all answers displaying "*****" are marked as sensitive and must be viewed after your login.  

 

Nature of the Problem 

Please select a category: 

Other 

Your Information 

Full Name 

mark haas  

Phone 

3139425886  

Email 

markhaydenhaas@protonmail.com 

Regarding follow‐up on this matter, please indicate your preference 

Yes, please contact me by email 

Section Break 

Details of the Problem 

Please describe details of your issue 

I own a house on Greendale Ave. between Sutton Place and Bristol. The traffic is very fast between Londonderry and Sutton because 
it is a long stretch without a stop, almost all traffic exceeding the 25 mph speed limit. This is a concern because, as I’m sure you 
know, there are two schools in the area, St. Michaels and Wilson Vance. The expansion at Wilson Vance Elementary will of course 
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increase this car and bus traffic considerably. A stop sign at Bristol (where there is a school crossing for Wilson Vance) would slow 
the traffic considerably and increase the safety of both the children and residents of the area. What is necessary to get this done?  

Location of problem 

corner of Bristol and Greendale 

Attachment 

Thank you, 
City of Findlay, OH  

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.  
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Kathy Launder

From: Mike Martien <mmartien@FindlayLibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 4:46 PM
To: Kathy Launder
Cc: Dave Honse
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Curbside Parking and a Ten minute book drop parking sign

Security Checkpoint: External Email! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you trust the source and know 

the content is safe.  

Hi Kathy— 
 
I am sending an email to you to try to explain a parking situation that we have in front of the public library. We have 
three spaces on Broadway (directly in front of our front entry door) that have been reserved for curbside parking for 
those that wish to call and have their books/tapes brought out to them so that they don’t have to come inside. Elderly 
patrons and families particularly like this procedure. We have three signs sitting out in front of the spaces letting our 
patrons know that they are saved for “curbside” only. A permit was issued last year during the summer I believe. It was 
originally meant to be temporary but it was so well received that our Admin and Board has included that into our 3 year 
plan.  
 
The issue is this. There is a sign hanging on a light pole which is located directly in front of space number two. The sign 
states that this is meant for a 10 minute book drop space and we do not need that anymore. Patrons place 
books/tapes/cd’s that they have taken out and now are returning to the library. There are approximately 3‐40 other 
spaces available for them to park in. In the past year there has been no issue with this until last week when two patrons 
got into an argument about the parking space. Both were correct in what they were doing because of the 10 minute 
sign.  
 
To resolve this issue we would like to remove the 10 minute parking sign and continue our curbside service to the other 
patrons. We have those spaces used all day during our open hours. Thank you for your consideration with this. If you 
have any questions, please contact me at the library email—mmartien@findlaylibrary.org or at my cell phone  419‐957‐
1806.  
 
Thank you again,  
Mike Martien 
FHCPL Security Manager 
 

Confidentiality Notice: E-mail sent is generally subject to Ohio Public Records Law except as otherwise provided by Ohio 
law or under a legal privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by 
replying to this message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you. 




